



Pratik Panda

Graphic & UI/UX Designer

A profoundly gifted individual with the ability to deliver clean and quality designs following the brand guideline and existing style guides desires the job of a Graphic Designer in a fast-paced production environment, creating a visual language, guidelines, and concepts for the company's brand. Skilled in Poster Designing, Typography, Logo Design, Digital illustration, Banners, Flyers with the use of Adobe creative cloud softwares.

[Check my Resume](#)

S U M M A R Y

Hi there! My name is **Pratik Panda**. I design beautiful, engaging graphic content mostly vectors, awesome user interfaces bundled with great user experience for applications, digital paintings with my tablet and I am a passionate painter with skills in sketching and canvas paintings.

Experience



Zairza

- Designer
September 2018 - Present (1 year)
Bhubaneshwar Area, India



Boongg.com

- Graphic Design Internship
June 2019 - September 2019 (4 months)
Pune Area, India
- Social Media Marketing Intern
June 2019 - September 2019 (4 months)
Pune Area, India



Galific arts

- Graphic Design Internship
June 2019 - July 2019 (1 month)
Noida Area, India



Grozip

- Graphic Design Internship
April 2019 - June 2019 (3 months)
Bhubaneshwar Area, India
- Social Media Marketing Intern
April 2019 - June 2019 (3 months)
Bhubaneswar Area, India



SKILLS

Photoshop

Adobe Xd

UI/UX

Dimension

Illustrator

Indesign

Branding

Photography

Education



College of Engineering and Technology, Bhubaneswar

BTech - Bachelor of Technology, Textile Sciences and Engineering (2017 - 2021)



Orissa Engineering College (OEC), Bhubaneswar

BTech - Bachelor of Technology, Computer Science (2016 - 2017)



Pracheen Kala Kendra

Bachelor's degree, Fine and Studio Arts (2010 - 2014)



St. Xavier's High School

Passed out from CBSE board (2016)

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Rajiv Gandhi Award for achievements in painting.
- 1st prize for poster making competition by NSS-CET BBSR (2017).
- 1st prize for poster making competition by PARIDHAN (Branch fest) (2019).
- Winner of "Innovista" competition by Ratan Tata (2011) & (2012) consecutively.
- Winner of State level Drawing competition by the Chief Minister of Odisha.

CONTACT

/only_chitrakaar

/pratikpanda1998

/pratik-panda

9337421359

Pratik Panda

pratikpanda1234@gmail.com

Bhubaneswar, Odisha

9337421359